ADOPTED

[5.3
Office of the Superintendent of Schools
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Rockville. Maryland
April 20, 2021
MEMORANDUM A
~ APPROVED BY BOARD

To: Members of the Board of Education /"
From: Jack R. Smith, Superiniendent chools
Subject: Contract Approval for Bid. No. 4121.20, Office Papers. Virgin and

Recyecled—Extension

This is the second year of the initial contract for the purchase of office papers. virgin and recycled,
for schools and offices. It is recommended that the Board of Education approve this contract
through April 30, 2022,

WHEREAS, Funds have been budgeted for the purchase of office papers, virgin and recycled,
through Bid No. 4121.20: now therefore be it

Resolved. That having been duly advertised, the following contracts be awarded to the low bidders
meeting specifications as follows:

4121.20 Office Papers, Virgin and Recycled—Exiension
Responsible Office: Department of Materials Management

Awardees

B. W. Wilson Paper Company. Inc., Riclunond, Virginia
{Local Affiliate: Baltimore, Maryland)

Veritiv Operating Company, Atlanta, Georgia

{Local Affiliate; Jessup, Maryland)

W. B. Mason Company, Inc.. Brockion. Massachusetis

{Local Affiliate: Columbia, Maryland)
Total 54,340,402
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